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234 SUNSET AVENUE NORTHWEST
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30314

March 9, 1970

Chaplin Andrew L. Johnson
Tuskegee Institute
Tuskegee, Alabama 36083

My dear Chaplin Johnson:

ATTENTION: Miss Jones
Enclosed is a glossy photograph of Mrs. King. The biographical
data which is enclosed is the only information we have avail-
able at this time. I apologize for the length and detail. We are
in the process of compiling a concise biographical sketch of Mrs.

King.

We will furnish you with the additional information needed as
soon as possible.

Thank you for your understanding and patience.
Sincerely yours,

Odessa A. Williams
Secretary
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